From: Vaibhav Garg

Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2018 2:28 AM
To: pankaj.kapoor

Subject: BITS Pilani Codeathon 13 October 2018

Dear T&P Team,

Please forward this BITS Pilani National Codeathon 2018 to all your students or programming /
coding clubs.

Dear Pankaj Kapoor,

You are invited to participate in BITS Pilani's CodeAthon, a monthly sports programming
contest on https://talent.social/

Contest Link: https://talent.social/test/bits-pilani-codeathon/

This month, it'll take place on

13th October, 2018 | 9 pm IST (Saturday night)

There would be 5 problems for 1.5 hours.
The contest is open to anyone with zeal of problem solving.
A bright mind could watch a movie or just enter here to make some easy Paytm cash.

Prizes

1. All participants would get a certificate of participation in a sports programming event
by Talent.

2. Thetop 3 prizes are Rs 500, Rs 200, Rs 100 Paytm cash. Next 15 programmers would
get Rs 50 in their Paytm wallets.

3. Few lucky participants would be awarded a movie ticket of their choice(these would
be selected randomly).

4. All the prizes would be awarded instantly at the end of the contest (Within an hour).

How to participate?


https://campaign.talent.social/clickthrough?url=https://talent.social/&trackingId=28385465-cde2-40d6-8492-1cea636cb422
https://campaign.talent.social/clickthrough?url=https://talent.social/test/bits-pilani-codeathon/&trackingId=28385465-cde2-40d6-8492-1cea636cb422

Please visit the link below and click on I'M IN button to express your interest of participation.
Then you need to visit the link again on 13th October, 9 pm IST to participate in 1.5 hours live
contest.

Contest Link: https://talent.social/test/bits-pilani-codeathon/

Please feel free to reach out to me on f2014435@pilani.bits-pilani.ac.in

Happy Coding,
Tushar Arora
Organizer

BITS Pilani Codeathon

Vaibhav Garg
Lead - Campus Relations
Talent Grids
Phone: +91.8448756875

Email: vaibhav.garg@talentgrids.com

Corporate Office:

2nd Phase, EPIP Zone Whitefield, Bangalore 560 066

Like Us on Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/TalentGrids
Follow Us on Twitter: https://twitter.com/talentgrids

Connect with us on LinkedIn: http://www.linkedin.com/in/talentgrids

Visit us on www.talentgrids.com

Talent Grids | Reinventing Fresher Hiring through Award Winning Talent Creation-Mapping-Acquisition Solutions: Talent Grids is
the brainchild of a very dynamic and enterprising team from IIT Kanpur and [IM Calcutta. Talent Grids is the most unique model aimed at
bridging the Talent Demand Supply Gap. It is the most revolutionary Value Added Model for Colleges, Students and Recruiters! With a
tremendous focus on technology, the initiative aims at Reinventing Fresher Hiring and finally 'Spreading Happiness in the Talent Grids'".

Print this communication only if absolutely essential. Thank you for your co-operation.
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